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Olivia,
Thank you for the response this answers my question and provides me with the guidance I needed.
 
Thanks,
 
Thanks,
 
Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile
 

 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 7:24 AM
To: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov)
<stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Spill Notification for the North Thistle 2-35 Fed 1H (API #30-025-42831)
 
Good morning Mike:
 
Thank you for the prompt notification. Since this release occurred on the same day and caused by
one source, this incident can be covered by one initial C-141. You are correct to gather the GPS
coordinates for all 3 areas and state them on the initial C-141 form. Does this address your
question? I will be in Artesia today, so will not be in the office to follow-up with you.
 
Olivia
 

From: Shoemaker, Mike [mailto:Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 6:56 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov)
<stucker@blm.gov>
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Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>
Subject: Spill Notification for the North Thistle 2-35 Fed 1H (API #30-025-42831)
 
Good Evening,
 
Olivia I would like to follow up with you tomorrow to discuss this incident and see if I will need to
submit this as a single C-141 or if I need to reported in multiple C-141 submittals any guidance would
be appreciated.
 
 
Devon had the following releases occur beginning at 6:00 PM MST on 10/23/17.  The incident is
described below.

1. NORTH THISTLE 2-35 FED 1H (API #30-025-42831)
a. At 6:00 pm on 10/23/2017 Terra had a lay flat hose fail on the North Thistle 2-35 2H,

water was being pumped from the Ursula pond to the location the frac went to flush
and then shut down. Terra repaired the hose and completion activities resumed.   At
7:30 pm on 10/23/2017 Terra had multiple lay flat failures along the same line and the
completion activities were once again shut down.  The line is being replaced.    Based
on these activities there are three small releases where the line failed that have soaked
into the ground next to the lease road and a larger release that occurred on the pad
location. My operations staff is working to gather GPS information of each of these
areas and provide that to me but I currently do not have it.  I will provide and update
with that information once it is received. GIS indicates that the pad is located on state
surface and state minerals but I have included Shelly Tucker with BLM  on this initial
incident notification in case I find that a portion of the other small releases are on
Federal surface.  A total of 355 bbls produced water was released and 250 bbls of
produced water was recovered.

 
A C-141 will be prepared and submitted with GPS coordinates of the areas affected.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile
 

mailto:Brett.Fulks@dvn.com
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